Appeal No. 29

England v Latvia

Appeals Committee:

Jens Auken (Chairman, Denmark), Herman De Wael (Scribe, Belgium), Naki Bruni (Italy), Steen Møller (Denmark)

Open Teams Round 25

Board 5. Dealer North. North/South Vulnerable.
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Comments: 

The 1{ has the same meaning as the 1{ opening for this pair, 4 of a Major and 5 of a Minor

Contract: Two No-Trumps , played by North

Result: 4 tricks, NS -400

The Facts: 

East had alerted and correctly explained his 1{ overcall to North. West had also alerted, and South had asked what it was. West had replied “as opening bid”, but South stated to the Director he had heard “is opening bid”, and he had interpreted it as natural. He had now doubled, intending it to be negative over Diamonds, but North had interpreted it as showing Diamonds. North/South called the Director after the hand was over, complaining about West’s misexplanation.

The Director: 

Found that South had failed to protect himself by asking a question orally and not insisting on a written reply.

Ruling: 

Result Stands

Relevant Laws: 

Regulation C2

North/South appealed.

Present: All players and the Captain of England

The Players: 

South explained he had received a reply “is opening bid”. He had interpreted this as meaning a natural hand with diamonds and 13HCP. It was unlikely he would affect a Take-Out double over any other explanation.

North stated that he had bid 2NT, rather than 3{, because 3{ would be terminal, while 2NT was invitational.

West repeated she had said “as opening bid”, meaning that the 1{ overcall had the same meaning as the 1{ opening. On the Convention Card, under overcalls, was mentioned: “1{=system”.

The Committee: 

Considered that South had been rather lazy, and agreed with the Director that South had failed to protect himself. However, West had also failed to provide enough accurate information. Even in written form “as opening bid” is not an accurate description when the bid shows not just one, but two unknown suits.

The Committee decided to apportion the blame 2/1 – 2 parts to West, 1 part to South.

The Committee ruled that with correct information, a contract of Two Spades is a likely end-spot, and that seven tricks are available.

The Committee’s decision:

Score adjusted to 

Both sides receive:

66.7% of 2[-1 by East (NS +50) plus

33.3% of 2NT-4 by North (NS –400)

Deposit: Returned

